NATERA, Julian

From: Phillip Cooley <Phillip.Cooley@tga.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 2:20 PM

Subject: RE: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: ADIA Member Product Summaries Report.PDF; ADIA Member Product Summaries

Report.tr5; ADIA Member Impacts (Final).XLSX; ADIA Member Impacts (Final).tr5

Vinod

The workbook setting out the financial impacts of the proposed changes to the LVT scheme [on ADIA members];
together with a copy of the ADIA Product Summaries Report [setting out specific entries which will {or will not)
qualify for SO turnover exemption] is forwarded to sending to Professor Skerritt.

Regards

Phillip Cooley

Assistant Director

Regulatory Decision Review
Regulatory Business Services Branch

Phone: 02 6221 6934 Fax: 02 6232 8122
Email: phillin.cooley@tga.qov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration

Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga.gov.aul

From: Vinod Mahajan

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 10:51 AM

To: Phillip Cooley

Subject: RE: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Phill.

| have amended/refined the list as we discussed. Please have a look at this to ensure 1 have got everything right and
drop company product list in the individual tab and let me know when this is done.

Thanks once again for your help with this one.
Regards

Vinod

Vined Mahajan B.Com, CPA, FCA {ICAl)
Director
Regulatory Decision Review

Phone: 02 6221 8931 Fax: 02 6232 8222
Mobile: 0423 027 080

Email: vinod.mahajan{@tga.qgov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health
PO Box 100



Woden ACT 2606 Australia
wwwigagovad

From: Phillip Cooley

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 5:05 PM
To: Vinod Mahajan

Cc: Nicole Mclay

Subject: RE: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Vinod

The LVT Impact Statements for ADIA Members is saved in TRIM as R15/120549 . E-copy is attached for your review
and clearance.

Regards

Phillip Cooley

Assistant Director

Regulatory Decision Review
Regulatory Business Services Branch

Phone: 02 6221 6934 Fax: 02 6232 8122
Email: phillip.cooley@tga.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga. gov.ay N

From: Vinod Mahajan

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 12:06 PM
To: Phillip Cooley

Subject: FW: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-0nly]
Hi Phill,

Given John’s expectation to have this before his meeting with Minister Nash on Monday you may need some
assistance from Donna. Please use the top sheet which | prepared for CMA members and attach individual
company's product list as requested by John.

Regards
Vinod

Vinod Mahajan B.Com, CPA, FCA (ICAH)
Director
Regulatory Decision Review

Phone: 02 6221 6931 Fax: 02 6232 8222
Mobile: 0423 027 090
Email; vinod.mahaian@tga.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia
www.tga.gov.au

From: John Skerritt

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 11:42 AM
To: Nicole McLay; Vinod Mahajan

Subject: FW: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review



Finally received the list of companies from ADIA. I assume that these are only small companies. Any
chance of running the numbers before I see Min Nash on Monday. It would be good to provide the
spreadsheet of individual products from each company as we will probably need to discuss whether some
products would potentially be seen as unique and critical for public health.

John

From: Troy Williams - ADIA <troy.willams@adia.org.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 11:10:10 AM

To: John Skerritt

Cc: Elise Mizzi - ADIA

Subject: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review

Dear John

Thanks for agreeing to have the team at the Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA) review the impact of
the proposed changes to the low value turnover scheme.

Five businesses that are members of the Australian Dental Industry Asscciation (ADIA) have agreed to
have their fees reviewed in the process and their details are attached. With respect to VOCO there may
need to be a study of the prior years as they missed the cut-off if the present years.

If you could let me know the next step that would be appreciated.

Thanks and regards

Troy

Troy R Williams rFAIM MAICD
Chief Executive Officer =  Australian Dental Industry Association

o

National Office: GPO Box 960, Sydney, NSW, 2001

Government Affairs: GPO Box 1, Canberra, ACT, 2601

1300943094 = f: 1300943794 =& m: 0488 660 188

Twitter: @AusDental = e: trov.willams@adia.org.au = www.adia.org.au
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